Susan Haley

From: Susan Haley

Sent: 17 December 2025 12:20

To: 'Richard Stefanski'

Subject: RE: M/91/25/HH - 15 The Point

Thank you for your quick reply.
Much appreciated

Susan Haley

Planner (Degree Apprentice)

Planning

T: 01903 737694
E: susan.haley@arun.gov.uk

Please note: | am out of the office every Thursday.

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-
application-finder

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF www.arun.gov.uk

Sent: 17 December 2025 12:09

To: Susan Haley <Susan.Haley@arun.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: M/91/25/HH - 15 The Point

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or
opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening.
Dear Susan

Thank you for your email and for reviewing application M/91/25/HH.

| can confirm that the proposed fagade is brick. The porch / canopy is to be constructed with oak posts and a tiled
roof. Windows and doors, to be finished in a neutral colour appropriate to the dwelling and its setting.

Please let me know if you require any further clarification or additional information.
Kind regards

Richard



From: Susan Haley <Susan.Haley@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 11:51
To: Richard Stefanski

Subject: M/91/25/HH - 15 The Point

Dear Mr Stefanski
Good morning.

I am in the process of reviewing application M/91/25/HH and would like clarification on the proposed materials for
the fenestration and canopy / porch. | have been unable to locate this information on either the planning statement
or the application form.

Kind regards

Susan Haley
Planner (Degree Apprentice)
Planning

T: 01903 737694
E: susan.haley@arun.gov.uk<mailto:susan.haley@arun.gov.uk>

Please note: | am out of the office every Thursday.

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2f%2f%2fwww1.arun.gov.uk%2fplanning-application-
finder&c=E,1,HQ8XLCIMPXmK_rbrrGbT1Lg52582Q0NGZHi1T5Ej2LIHcQPxUykSpjfFraACISvVa3sHO0JZV]jyiBgT04f29G7W
wDHLoMXVs2QRiDviRRUDhAqYKewTU,&typo=1

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.arun.gov.uk&c=E,1,XUNDWt0Xox5Pebe3UePYgZsotuU8
F2g5ptFPuuKm5hGdvH_xJm2Jt7M8Jt2cXj310aLPRCX2iuw53-edDrcDjP6hX75n0U-d-
7QMIENBSw,,&typo=1<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.arun.gov.uk%2f&c=E,1,x22GTQl
y3fx3CiDH8ZfIEWroBJB5mFb5P7rG-
6JKpVicQVh8SK1J4hOuKZJDW2UFbzGU1UAUttovGSm73RyK8OLfkIS8PBJiJ4vnrTNV3Q,,&typo=1>

[A drawing of a cartoon character Description automatically
generated]<https://www.facebook.com/arundistrictcouncil/> [A picture containing drawing Description
automatically generated] <https://twitter.com/ArunDistrict> [A picture containing drawing Description
automatically generated] <https://www.instagram.com/arundistrict.council/?hl=en>

[Graphical user interface, application Description automatically generated]

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.arun.gov.uk&c=E,1,ZROZCnHsx8b40gepm9Mzo6qWO0)
x1dLAOWQASsIrrNRKorUjv3ydTTBL7aSfO_dGTILG2-SjjL9_MWbbXuF3kg8cGdOTIpx3tVzmY-Vcnnk_tx&typo=1
DX 57406 Littlehampton



You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.arun.gov.uk%2fprivacy-
policy&c=E,1,252JWkDSZ5rpP2P76gHIKIn2wM7YBcfetegX8uPNFyCLGryCey1CPTb5Ib4RjamoNtds4ZY-
UOvMkudOW58cvgqvnQhWAuUrehDOMt4l4HFw,,&typo=1

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee),
please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; using, copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the
whole or part of this e-mail to a third party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with
relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or
has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage caused. Any reference to "e-

mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.
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